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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 30 June 2023 14:23
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: EIN of Twirl 2_ 23-038493-01 - DP cost
Attachments: Twirl 2_23-038493-01_Wave 4_Field Kit_V2.zip

Hi Bibhu, 
As discussed over the call, please find attached the DP kit of Twirl 2. 
This is a continuation of Twirl study and we will need the comparison with old waves.  
I am keeping same cost INR 25000 for each wave. 
Kindly confirm. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Prashant Gujjeti <Prashant.Gujjeti@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:50 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Sridhar Jakka <Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; Kiran Auti 
<Kiran.Auti@ipsos.com>; Prakul Mahajan <Prakul.Mahajan@ipsos.com>; Archana Gupta 
<Archana.Gupta@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-Scripting@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-
OPS-DP-Processing@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: EIN of Twirl 2_ 23-038493-01 - Resource Allocation 
 
Hi Sachin, 
 
Request you to please assign DP for project. 
 
 

Fieldwork 28/6/2023 06/7/2023 India Field 
Coding 6/7/2023 7/7/2023 India DP 
Data Processing 7/7/2023 10/7/2023 India DP 

 
 
Thank & Regards, 
Prashant Gujjeti | RPM Executive  
RPM – Research Project Management 
‘The RPM Narrative: Enable the business to be more client centric with more agility and enhance productivity through specialist skills in 
project management’  

 

From: Prashant Gujjeti  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:44 AM 
To: IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-DP-Processing@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-
Scripting@ipsos.com>; Mohammad Moinuddin <Mohammad.Moinuddin@ipsos.com>; Erfan Sayed 
<Erfan.Sayed@ipsos.com>; Mahendra Bhilare <Mahendra.Bhilare@ipsos.com>; Paramesh R 
<Paramesh.R@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Sridhar Jakka <Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; Kiran Auti 


